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TO: PPA Personnel Emails:
Oroport Cargohandling Services Inc.
Truckers
Shippers/Consignees
Other Port Stakeholders
All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc: Division Managers and other concerned units of this PMO

SUBJECT: RE-OPENING OF 2"° AVENUE AND 2"° STREET OF THE PORT OF
CAGAYAN DE ORO (BASEPORT)

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667;, Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

In view of the recent completion of road repair project on portions of 2" Avenue and
2 Street inside the Port of Cagayan de Oro as reported by the contractor and affirmed
by Engineering Services Division of this PMO, this Office hereby re-opens the
aforesaid port thoroughfares to vehicle traffic.

Anent thereto and in order to ensure safety of pedestrians and other road users, all
vehicles traversing the road networks inside the port shall always observe the following
port traffic rules and regulations, to wit:

Two-way traffic scheme while inside the port premises;

Limit the vehicle speed to 20 kph;

Slow down when approaching to an intersection;

Yield to pedestrians crossing the ports’ designated pedestrian lanes;
Follow the directional and traffic signages installed on roadsides of the port.
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In view thereof, PPA personnel, Oroport, shippers, consignees, truckers and other port
stakeholders are advised to observe the aforesaid traffic rules and regulations at all
times while inside the port premises.

For information, guidance and strict compliance.
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Encl: A/S
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